Victorian Spiritualists' Union Building

Location

71 - 73 A'Beckett Street,, MELBOURNE VIC 3000 - Property No B6536

Municipality

MELBOURNE CITY

Level of significance

Regional

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 7, 2004

A two-storey bluestone former warehouse, built in 1853-54 for the entrepreneur Hugh Glass, and originally used by McClure Valentine and Company, wine and spirit merchants. It is one of the earliest remaining warehouses in the city and more architecturally pretentious than many of the gold-rush era.

Classified: 06/06/1994

Hermes Number 64267

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/